

RE: New Addition - Fiscal Prep on Monday

From: "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "McIntyre, Moira (OPO)" <moira.mcintyre3@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Feb 2017 11:21:05 -0500

Morning,

The invite was just sent out from CO for Monday Feb. 6th from 9:30 to 10:45AM. I'm not sure if there is anyone missing from the list below, if there is can I ask that you forward the invite to them please?

Invitees:

Steve Orsini
William Bromm
Boafoa Kwamena
Helen Angus
Serge Imbrogno
Scott Thompson
Andrew Bevan
Mary Rowe
Gillian McEachern
Jacob Mksyartinian
Mike Jancik
Ali Ghiassi
Andrew Teliszewsky

Thank you,

Emily Marangoni

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier
416-325-1619

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: February-01-17 3:07 PM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Cc: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); McIntyre, Moira (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: New Addition - Fiscal Prep on Monday

Sorry – Atel called Emily and sorted it out. Sorry.

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: February-01-17 3:06 PM
To: Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Cc: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); McIntyre, Moira (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: New Addition - Fiscal Prep on Monday

Two meetings: the earlier one with officials, the 11am with the group from Monday.

From: Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Sent: February-01-17 2:26 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Cc: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); McIntyre, Moira (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: New Addition - Fiscal Prep on Monday

There seems to be some confusion about these meetings. SOC's office is telling me that they are supposed to be invited to the 11AM meeting.

Can you please confirm if you need 2 meetings on Monday or turn the 11AM meeting already scheduled into an Early Fiscal Prep meeting?

Sorry, but I'm really confused now.

Thanks,

Emily Marangoni

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier
416-325-1619

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: February-01-17 12:50 PM
To: Marangoni, Emily (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Cc: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); McIntyre, Moira (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: New Addition - Fiscal Prep on Monday

Hi.

At Fiscal Prep this morning, we discussed the need to go back in with focused / updated options on Monday.

Ideally we'd need to think about preserving the communications discussion at 11am, but then meet earlier on Monday for FPC.

TB/MBC and MOF staff also requested an earlier timeslot owing to PRRT meetings. So we are at your mercy in terms of schedule. Is 9am Monday possible, please?

Andrew

From: Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Sent: January-31-17 6:44 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); McIntyre, Moira (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation : Communications Planning

11am it is – I know Moira will not be available. Is there anyone else I should be inviting?
Thank you,

Emily Marangoni

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier
416-325-1619

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: January-31-17 6:41 PM

To: Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Cc: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); McIntyre, Moira (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation : Communications Planning

11am, please.

I've got an appointment with PWC to get them to help us with exactly this project accounting at 2pm and their guru.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Jan 31, 2017, at 5:57 PM, Marangoni, Emily (OPO) <Emily.Marangoni@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi All,

Andrew is not available over the weekend. Would you be okay to meet in person on Monday next week?

Let me know if you're available to meet Monday Feb. 6th at 11:00AM or 2:00PM?

Thank you,

Emily Marangoni

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier
416-325-1619

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: January-31-17 6:49 AM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Marangoni, Emily (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); McIntyre, Moira (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation : Communications Planning

Good Morning:

Want to keep to our timelines on this assignment.

FPC tomorrow will help crystallize on policy pieces. We discussed a communications meeting with the team from yesterday's LCSB meeting to occur on Saturday.

Beyond that, I also suggest we put something in our calendars for Wednesday or Thursday next week as well (8 or 9 February) just projecting forward on workplan.

Let us know on scheduling and we will adjust accordingly. As well, it is possible I'm just too aggressive on timelines, but remain firmly committed that we need an announcement by Family Day timeframe.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:22 AM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation : Communications Planning

Good Morning:

In advance of Monday's conversation about communicating next measure of rate mitigation, wanted to continue to help us all forward plan:

- Anticipate sharing early, draft products for this Monday's discussion on the weekend.
- to continue planning activities, would like to suggest we find similar time-slot hold for week following. (February 6 or 7 ?) as we continue to evolve products and refine the approach.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 7:10 AM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation : Communications Planning

Good Morning:

Projecting forward and anticipating that this coming week will be about sorting out the significant issues regarding policy options regarding rate mitigation - however - walking / chewing gum at same time : makes me feel that we should huddle on the communications plans for ENE's proposed rate mitigation package.

Would like to propose political only session to start, but gathering with this group, perhaps Finance / TBS / as well, to ensure that we are working on products in keeping with overall narrative / imperatives.

Could we put a hold into our books for next Monday morning, please? By that time, anticipate ENE will have a solid shell / baseline Communications Plan for you to work from and consider.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

